

**From:** Dillon, Sean (EXT) <Sean.Dillon@Eirgrid.com>  
**Sent:** Wednesday 1 July 2026 07:56  
**To:** MARA Licence  
**Cc:** Brennan, Shane; offshore-doccontrol  
**Subject:** RE: MUL240036MA Minded to Determine Notice - EirGrid Material Amendment

**Categories:** Martina

**CAUTION:** This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe. If you are in any doubt, please contact the OGCI0 IT Service Desk.

Dear Martina,

Thank you for the prompt response.

We have reviewed the proposed licence and minded-to-determine documentation and confirm that we have no comments on the proposed amendment to Condition 32. We do not intend to submit supplementary material in relation to the reasons for the proposed conditions.

We would, however, be grateful if it was convenient to address two administrative matters prior to issue of the final determination:

1. The Holder email in the Particulars Schedule remains listed as [Des.Cox@eirgrid.com](mailto:Des.Cox@eirgrid.com). Mr. Cox is no longer employed by EirGrid and, if convenient, we would be grateful if this could be updated to [Shane.Brennan@Eirgrid.com](mailto:Shane.Brennan@Eirgrid.com).
2. The Particulars Schedule and clause 4.1(ii) refer to Appendix 3 (Notice of Intention to Commence Permitted Maritime Usage), however Appendix 3 does not appear to have been included with the proposed licence. We note that we previously issued to MARA a notice of our intention to commence the Permitted Maritime Usage, so perhaps MARA intended to exclude Appendix 3 from the proposed licence following our application for a material amendment to our licence. We would be grateful if MARA could clarify whether the omission of Appendix 3 is intentional or, alternatively, include Appendix 3 in the final amended licence.

We look forward to receiving the final determination.

Kind regards,

Seán Dillon | Offshore Consents Manager  
EirGrid |

📞 + 353 (0)85 8167048

☎ +353 (01) 6771700

[EirGrid.ie](https://eirgrid.ie)



Bíonn uaireanta oibre solúbtha ag oibrithe Ghrúpa EirGrid. Tá an teachtaireacht seo á seoladh agam ag am a fheileann dom féin. Bíodh a fhios agat nach bhfuil mé ag súil go mbeidh sé léite ná freagartha agat, ná go ngníomhóidh tú air, taobh amuigh de ghnáthuaireanta oibre.

We're working flexibly at EirGrid. I'm sending this message at a time that suits me. Please feel comfortable knowing that I don't expect you to read, respond to or action it outside of regular working hours.

---

**From:** MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>

**Sent:** Tuesday 30 June 2026 10:47

**To:** Dillon, Sean (EXT) <Sean.Dillon@Eirgrid.com>; offshore-doccontrol <offshore-doccontrol@Eirgrid.com>

**Cc:** MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>

**Subject:** MUL240036MA Minded to Determine Notice - EirGrid Material Amendment

# STOP!

This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content to be safe.

Dear Applicant,

Please see attached documents in relation to your MUL application.

The final date for submission of supplementary information is 20/07/2026.

Should you have any queries please contact [licence@mara.gov.ie](mailto:licence@mara.gov.ie)

Kind regards,

**Martina Monaghan**

**Maritime Usage Licensing (MUL)**

T: +353 (0)53 910 5700

E: [licence@mara.gov.ie](mailto:licence@mara.gov.ie)

W: [www.maritimeregulator.ie](http://www.maritimeregulator.ie)

**An tÚdarás Rialála Limistéir Mhuirí**

An Dara Uirlár, Teach Menapia, Páirc Ghnó Dhraighneach, Draighneach, Loch Garman, Y35RF29

**Maritime Area Regulatory Authority**

2<sup>nd</sup> Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park, Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29



EirGrid plc - Transmission System Operator, Ireland.  
The Oval, 160 Shelbourne Road, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4, D04 FW28.

Oibritheoir Eangach Leictreachais na hÉireann.  
160 Bóthar Shíol Bhroin, Droichead na Dothra, Baile Átha Cliath 4, D04 FW28.

**Registered Office**

The Oval, 160 Shelbourne Road, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4, D04 FW28.

Registered in Ireland No. 338522 V.A.T. No. IE 6358522H

TELEPHONE + 353 (0)1 677 1700

EMAIL [info@eirgrid.com](mailto:info@eirgrid.com)

FAX + 353 (0)1 661 5375

WEB [www.eirgrid.com](http://www.eirgrid.com)

**Chief Executive:**

Cathal Marley

**Directors:**

Brendan Tuohy CHAIR,

Tom Coughlan, James Nyhan, Rosa M. Sanz García (Spain), Ivan Schuster, Pauline Walsh, Deirdre Merriman, Aidan Guinan, Brian Donohoe

**Disclaimer:**

This electronic message contains information (and/or attachments) which may be privileged or confidential. All content is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. Any views or opinions presented within this message are solely those of the author, and may not represent those of EirGrid. If you suspect that you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately. Although EirGrid scans e-mail and attachments, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a consequence of viruses.

Séanadh:

Tá faisnéis (agus/nó ceangaltáin) a d'fhéadfadh a bheith faoi phribhléid nó faoi rún sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo. Tá an t-ábhar uile beartaithe a bheith d'úsáid an duine aonair nó an aonáin chuig a ndírítear é amháin. Sa chás nach tú an faighteoir beartaithe, bíodh fios agat go bhfuil cosc ar aon nochtheadh, cóipeáil, dáileadh nó úsáid d'ábhair na teachtaireachta seo. Is iad tuairimí nó barúlacha an údair amháin na tuairimí nó na barúlacha a léirítear sa teachtaireacht seo, agus b'fhéidir nach ionann iad agus tuairimí nó barúlacha EirGrid. Má shíleann tú go bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, cuir é seo in iúl don seoltóir láithreach le do thoil. Cé go scanann EirGrid ríomhphoist agus ceangaltáin, ní thugann siad ráthaíocht go mbíonn ceachtar acu saor ó víreas ná ní ghlacann siad aon dlíteanas as aon damáiste a dhéantar de thoradh víreas.

\*\*\*\*\*